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Envelope-to: gerry@gerryarmstrong.org

From: Andrew Wilson <AHW@WilsonCampilongo.com>

To: "gerry@gerryarmstrong.org" <gerry@gerryarmstrong.org>
Subject: RE: Request for Extension to file Opposition to SJ Motion
Date: Fri, 23 Jan 2004 10:41:40 -0800

Organization: Wilson Campilongo

X-Mailer: Microsoft Internet E-mail/MAPI - 8.0.0.4211

I do not have a problem with the extension. However, the hearing date
would have to be moved, and probably so would the trial date. Judge Duryee
would have to approve and | don't think she would be happy about it, as the
case is "old."

From: gerry@gerryarmstrong.org [SMTP:gerry@gerryarmstrong.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2004 4:14 PM

To: ahw@WilsonCampilongo.com

Subject: Request for Extension to file Opposition to SJ Motion

Dear Mr. Wilson:

I am just back in Canada, do not have computer or documents. | am
requesting your agreement to a one month extension of time in which to
file my opposition.

I do not have a phone yet, but | am able to receive e-mail. Please let
me know immediately if you will agree to a one month extension.

Yours sincerely,
Gerry Armstrong

http://www.gerryarmstrong.org/50grand/legal/a7/wilson-ga-2004-01-23.html
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